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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Friday, February 01,20134:00 PM 

To: Toni Earnhart 

Cc: Matilda Sanders 

Subject: FW: 120295-TX 

Toni, per our conversation, we will change the docket title to reflect Certificate of Necessity 
(instead of Authority). Thank you for bringing this to our attention. 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2013 3:44 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE : 120295-TX 

From: Toni Earnhart 

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2013 3:36 PM 

To: Matilda Sanders 

Subject: 120295-TX 


Hi Matilda, 


In the below docket title, wouldn't the certificate be a Certificate of Necessity No. because RNK was 

regulated prior to July 2011? Does it change because Signal Point Corp. will be new? 


Can you make the edit or let me know differently. 


Docket No, 120295-TX: Application for cert ificate to provide local telecommunications service by Signal 

Point Corp . 

and request for approval of transfer of assets and Certificate of Authority No. 8520 from RNK, Inc. d/b/a 

RNK Communications, Inc. to Signal Point Corp. 


Thanks, 


Toni Joy Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office 0/ Telecommunications 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone 850-413-6532 
Fax 850-413-6533 
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